
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To,  
Endurance Technologies Ltd 
Plot No. 20, MIDC Chakan, 
Khed, Pune 
 

 

Subject: - No. of Lost time injuries as per Factories Act 1948 (Injured person not able to work more 
than 48 hours from time of accident) 

 

Dear Sir, 

As per the above mentioned subject this is to inform you that, there isn’t been any No. of Lost 

time injuries as per Factories Act 1948 (Injured person not able to work more than 48 hours from 

time of accident) in our factory premises. 

 

 

For, 
Achieve Hydraulics & Pneumatics Pvt ltd  

 

Sonawane R. P. 
(Managing Director) 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 


